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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cindy Lowell [clowell@lawfla.com] 

---_- , , *---- , .  , ,  -, , , ,  , ,  , -- -- ~ P., 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 

Monday, July 13, 2009 3:47 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Docket No. 0901 72-El 
Attachments: Cover Itr for filingspdf 

Please see attached cover letter for the Notice of Serving FGT's Objections & Responses to FP&L Co. 5th Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos 52-62) & 6th Req. for Productions of Documents (No. 26) 

Cindy Lowell 
Legal Assistant for Mark Herron 
and Rob Telfer 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

850-224-4359 fax 
850-222-0720 

7/13/2009 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  Q S E L F ,  P . A .  
I-I_- “I - - ___1 

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

W J .  lawfla.com 

July 13,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090 1 72-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC is Florida Gas 
Transmission Company, LLC’s Notice of Serving its Objections and Responses to Florida Power & 
Light Company’s Fifth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 52-62) and Sixth Request for Production of 
Documents (No. 26) in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Mr. Michael T. Langston 

Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Pdrk / 2618 Cciitenoial Place  Tailaliassee, I-!o:ida 32 id@ccM! ‘4 h t  R--cATL 
Mailin8 Addrrs  P.0  Hox 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  222.0720 1 Fax ( 8 5 0 )  221-4351) 97000  JUL i 3g  

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


